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From: AGWasden Mailbox

To: Consumer Protection Mailbox
Subject: Fwd: Drill Pro International, Inc. Cyber attack
Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 6:41:37 PM

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Drill Pro Office <Office@drillpro.net>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 3:27 PM

To: AGWasden Mailbox <agwasden@ag.idaho.gov>

Cc: Drill Pro - JT Cunnington <JT@drillpro.net>; Bill Cunnington <bill@drillpro.net>; Julie
Cunnington <cunningtonla@gmail.com>

Subject: Drill Pro International, Inc. Cyber attack

Hello,

| am writing in regards to Drill Pro International, Inc. and a recent cyber attack. We were informed
by our employment law firm that it is necessary to contact the office of the Attorney General. We
had a security breach of our data which was stored with an offsite IT company. All of our data was
lost and unable to be retrieved as the attacker overrode passwords, encrypted all the data, and
erased all our backups. They requested money to have our data returned, we have not made any
contact whatsoever with them. We have already contacted our insurance company to get claims in
place. Please let us know what else you need from us.

Thank you so much,

Sara Logan

Drill Pro International, Inc.
4301 Challenger Way
Caldwell, ID 83605
208.336.4970

www. drillpro.net
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